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Bradley, Andrew 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Stephenson, Roy 
Williams, David 
Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Dear Roy, 

I wrote to Dave Williams on 10 September to advise that I had completed the preparation of the advance disclosure 
and sending him a witness list. Do I presume that it has not come to his attention or has it been diverted elsewhere? 

Basically it amounts to three lever arch files and I need to get those to you so you can check through and hopefully 
arrange for copies to be done. At this stage I believe I will need eight copies on the basis that Blake Lapthorn agreed 
to make copies for the clients they represent. Let me know how I get them to you - do you have an internal courrier 
system and if so does it work? Alternatively I am lecturing to the police at Southwick Park next Thursday and could do 
an exchange there of deliver them en route if you let me know where. 

The bundles are not yet paginated because they are not yet agreed bundles (with little prospect of agreeing anything 
in this case) so I will need to work on them further before the final hearing. 

I am still awaiting confirmation from Portsmouth Combined Court of the arrangements for the final hearing but I am 
?lanning to start on 18 March (so I can keep a lecture commitment for the police on 17 March) 

If you have not seen the witness list let me have a fax number and I will send a copy because in the absence of my 
secretary I am not clever enough to get a hard copy onto the machinery as an attachment to this. 

As a matter of interest why do I keep referring to you as Des if your name is Roy? 

Regards, 

Andrew Bradley 
HMC 


